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ENGLISH HERITAGE

LONDON OFFICE

Mr Alan Wito Direct Dial: 020 7973 3765
London Borough of Camden Direct Fax: 020 7973 3792
Development Control planning Services

Town Hall Our ref: LO0427092
Argyle Street

London

WC1H 8ND

Dear Mr Wito

Notifications under Circular 01/2001, Circular 08/2 009 &
T&CP (Development Management Procedure) Order 2010

Approval of Details Subsequent to the Grant of List  ed Building Consent

1-2 LINCOLN'S INN FIELDS LONDON WC2A 3AA

2014/4382/L

Thank you for your letter of 14 July 2014 enclosing details submitted pursuant to
condition(s) 4, 5 and 7 of the listed building consent granted 4 July 2014 for works at
the above address. Specifically, approval is sought for the following matters:

Details of protection of interior features; removal of main staircase; and programme of
archaeological recording/analysis.

These submitted details are considered satisfactory to meet the requirements of the
condition.

Yours sincerely
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Breda Daly

Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: breda.daly@english-heritage.org.uk
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